STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY a0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS January 26, 1990 POST OFFICE ROX 1870
GOVESNON HORB3S, NEW MEXICC 843,41- 1080
(5051 393-6 "8
Conoco Inc.
Box 460

Hobbs, NM 88240
Attn: Hugh Ingram

Re: Warren McKee Brine Well #1
Sec. 2, T20S, R38E

Gentlemen:

Your request to leave the Warren McKee Brine Well #1 shut in
with the well to be used as a backup supply well for the #2 well
is hereby granted.

This approval 1is subject to the proper TA of the #1 well with a

retrievable bridge plug at approximately 1400 feet and the
annulus loaded with packer fluid.

===
Jerry Sexton

Supervisor, District I

Very truly yours,
CONSERVATION D

ed

cc: Dave Boyer - 0CD Santa Fe



